
 
 
 
 
 

Page 1 of 2 
 

Agenda for the 

Allendale Charter Township Board Meeting 

Monday, July 11, 2022, 6:00pm 

Members Present: 

Members Absent: 

Guests Present: 

 

Meeting called to order  
 
 Invocation given by Adam Elenbaas 
 Pledge of Allegiance  
 Approve Agenda 
 Consent Agenda 

o Approval of the June 27, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
o Bills 
o Interim Bills 

 For information 
o Minutes of the June 20, 2022 Planning Commission Meeting 

 Public Hearings 
 Public Comments 
 Guest Speakers  

o Ottawa County Commissioner Greg DeJong 
 Action Items 

o Hiring Recommendation: Alex Schanck, Substitute Library Page 
o Hiring Recommendation: Alyssa Evans, Circulation Assistant 
o Promotion Recommendation: Sheri Christensen, Circulation Assistant I 
o Resolution 2022-10: Vision Statement 

 Discussion Items 
o Trick or Treating Date 

 Public Comments 
 Board Comments 
 Future Agenda Items 
 Adjournment 

 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

Our Wi-Fi connection may be used to access the Board Information Packet: 

• Account: ACT_Guest 
• Password: ACTguest 
• File location: www.allendale-twp.org  Agendas and Minutes  Agendas: Township Board 

http://www.allendale-twp.org/


Page 1 of 3 
 

PROPOSED 
PROCEEDINGS OF THE ALLENDALE 
TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

JUNE SESSION 2nd DAY 
 

The Allendale Township Board of Trustees met at the Allendale Township 
Auditorium, located at 6676 Lake Michigan Drive, on Monday, June 27, 2022, at 
6:00 p.m. and was called to order at 6:02 p.m. by Mr. Elenbaas. 
 
Present: Mr. Zeinstra; Ms. Hansen; Ms. Kraker; Ms. Vander Veen; and Mr. 
Elenbaas. (5) 
 
Absent: Mr. Vander Wall; and Mr. Murillo (2) 
 
Staff and Guest Present: Sergeant Cal Keuning, Ottawa County Sheriff; Tim 
VanBennekom, Finance Director; Kirk Scharphorn; Joe Tallon; Mary Smith 
and Elina Smith. 
 
Ms. Kraker pronounced the invocation. 
 
Mr. Elenbaas led in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of 
America. 

 
BOT 22-113 Mr. Zeinstra moved to approve the agenda of today as presented. The 

motion passed.  
 
BOT 22-114 Ms. Kraker moved to approve the following Consent Resolutions: 
 

1. To approve the Minutes of the June 13, 2022, Board of Trustees meeting. 
 

2. To approve the general claims in the amount of $280,767.66 and interim 
payments of $1,000.00, as presented by the summary report for June 28, 
2022.  

 
The motion passed.  
 

Items Received for Information 
 
1. May Finance Report 

 
2. Minutes of the June 6, 2022, Planning Commission Meeting 



Page 2 of 3 
 

3. May 2022 Sheriff’s Department Report 
 
Public Hearings- None 
 
Public Comments and Communications- None 
 

BOT 22-115 Mr. Elenbaas moved to close public comment. The motion passed. 
 

 Action Items 
BOT 22-116 Ms. Kraker moved to approve the request and authorize Elina Smith, Colette 

Smith, Gabriel Smith, and Allie Klasney to sell snow cones in the Township 
Park through September 5, 2022. The motion passed. 

 
 Guest Speakers 

Tim VanBennekom, Finance Director provided a Mid-Year Budget Update 
including: Census impact to state revenue sharing. Specifically, Mr. 
VanBennekom indicated the Census reported an increase in population of 
28%, which prompted a back pay of revenue sharing from the state of 
$812,497.00. He outlined projected state revenue sharing budget amounts. 
Mr. VanBennekom indicated expenditures were on target except for health 
care costs. He will monitor these expenditures closely. He provided the board 
with a brief overview of the anticipated year-end Fund Balances and 
informed the board on ARPA Fund updates.  

  
 Action Items 
BOT 22-117 Mr. Zeinstra moved to approve the proposed Custodial Job Description with 

the suggested amendments. The motion passed. 
   
BOT 22-118 Ms. Vander Veen moved to approve and authorize the Clerk and Supervisor to sign 

the Professional Code Inspections Contract as presented. The motion passed. 
 
BOT 22-119 Ms. Kraker moved to approve and authorize the Clerk and Supervisor to sign 

Resolution 2022-07; a resolution adopting a revised Building Permit Fee Schedule. 
The motion passed. 

 
BOT 22-120 Ms. Vander Veen moved to approve and authorize the Clerk and Supervisor to sign 

Resolution 2022-08; a resolution adopting the Disbursement Policy, which 
authorizes the Clerk and Treasurer to make certain payments and expenditures to 
avoid finance or late charges and to pay appropriated amounts and payroll 
(including related payroll expenses) prior to Board approval. The motion passed. 

 



Page 3 of 3 
 

BOT 22-121 Ms. Hansen moved to approve the Vendor Fee Waiver request for the 2022 
Concerts in the Park Series as outlined by Elizabeth Szymanski, Community 
Coordinator’s recommendation. The motion passed.  

  
BOT 22-122 Ms. Kraker moved to approve and authorize the Clerk and Supervisor to sign 

Resolution 2022-09; a resolution adopting a Donation and Gift Policy. The motion 
passed. 

 
 Discussion Items 
 Mr. Elenbaas presented proposed job descriptions for Planning and Zoning 

Assistant and Planning and Zoning Coordinator. He sought input from the 
board.  

 
 Several board members provided comments and suggestions.   
   

Public Comments and Communications 
Public comments were received from: 
 
1. Joe Tallon, Allendale 
 

BOT 22-123 Mr. Elenbaas moved to close public comment. The motion passed. 
 

 Board Comments 
 Ms.  Hansen, on behalf of Elizabeth Szymanski, Community Coordinator, 

extended an invitation to the board to attend the Independence Day Activities 
in the Park. She also informed the board that as of today 1,028 absentee 
ballots have been sent out to voters that have requested them.  

 
 Ms. Vander Veen sought clarification on how to help alleviate the dust control 

around mining operations. Mr. Elenbaas indicated that the roads are 
scheduled for dust control this week. Mr. Zeinstra said the mining operations 
have worked to water the roads regularly to also help with this.    

 
BOT 22-124 Ms. Vander Veen moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:15 p.m. The motion 

passed.  
 
                            _________________________     _________________________ 

Jody L. Hansen, Clerk Adam Elenbaas, Supervisor 
Of the Township of Allendale Of the Township of Allendale 



















ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
June 20, 2022 

7:00 p.m.   

Allendale Township Public Meeting Room  

1. Call the Meeting to Order 

2. Roll Call: 

Present: Longcore, Adams, Zuniga, Chapla, Zeinstra, Westerling  

Absent: Nadda 

Staff and Guests Present: Planner Greg Ransford, Sgt. Cal Keuning, Corey Kaminski, Lisa Moorhouse, 

Tommy King, Kelly Kuiper, David Esther, Matt DeYoung, Dale Rosema 

3. Received for Information: Letter from resident Deanna Hunter regarding the public hearing and it will be 

addressed during that discussion. Correspondence from the Township Supervisor with items to discuss 

during the public hearing. 

4. Motion by Chapla to approve the June 6, 2022, Planning Commission Minutes as presented. Seconded by 

Zuniga. Approved 6-0 

5. Motion by Longcore to approve the June 20, 2022, Planning Commission Agenda as presented. 

Seconded by Adams. Approved 6-0 

6. Public Comments for non-public hearing item: 

Chairperson Longcore opened the public comment section for non-public hearing items. No comments 

were made, and Chairperson Longcore closed the public comment section. 

7. Public Hearings: 

A. Great Lakes Excavating Service (JMM Developers, LLC) – Amendment to Special Use 

• Seeking to process materials 

Kelly Kuiper, representing the applicant, introduced the project and explained to the public what was 

being requested. 

Planner Ransford reviewed the memo that he prepared for this application. 

Chairperson Longcore opened the public comment section for the public hearing. 

Lisa Moorehouse – A resident of Allendale has concerns regarding dust and noise levels. She also has 

concerns about the site becoming a permanent processing site. 

Dale Rosema – A resident of Allendale has questions regarding the timeline of the project and what is 

the long-term plan for the pond and would there be any public access to the pond. 

Tommy King – A resident of Allendale has concerns about the speed of the trucks, continuous noise, 

and dust. 

Seeing no more comments, Chairperson Longcore closed the public comment section. 

Kelly Kuiper showed the long-term plan for the pond and possible land divisions for single family 

residences. Matt DeYoung, owner of the property, and Ms. Kuiper clarified that they plan to adhere 

to the same timeline that was originally proposed with the possibility of speeding up the process if 

they are approved to process materials on site. 

Ms. Kuiper addressed the concerns regarding the noise and informed the public that the equipment 

that will be used is in operation at the sand mine on Warner and the public is welcome to visit the site 

to understand what the noise levels would be. She stated that the noise of the processing would be 

less than the noise of the backup beeper of the trucks that haul the material. 



Ms. Kuiper clarified that the applicant would not be processing off-site materials at this site. 

Mr. Longcore questioned the applicant regarding dust control. Ms. Kuiper stated that there will be a 

water pump trailer on site, and they will be working with the OCRC to try to keep the road in good 

condition. 

Mr. DeYoung addressed the concern regarding truck speeds stating that they have posted signs for 

the drivers for a truck speed limit of 25 mph and the operator of the site will help to ensure that is 

followed. 

Mr. Longcore asked about the question of setbacks that was brought up in the email that was received 

for information. Planner Ransford clarified that processing setbacks are 250 ft from the property line 

or street. And that setbacks for storage or stockpiles are 250 ft from dwellings on adjoining 

properties. Also, the ordinance allows excavation 25 ft from the street line or no closer than 100 ft 

from principal buildings on adjoining properties. 

The Commissioners discussed the location of the middle drive into the operation and the proximity to 

the residence across 46th Ave. 

Motion by Adams to approve the resolution for the mining operation by JMM Developers with the 

addition to condition to number 4 stating that no processing materials may be brought to the site. 

Seconded by Zeinstra. Approved 6-0 

8. Site Plan Review: None 

9. New Business: None 

10. Old Business: 

A. Renewable Energy language 

Planner Ransford introduced the revised draft language for an ordinance regulating renewable energy.  

Commissioners discussed adding noise language to the biofuel and anaerobic digesters and removing 

some language referring to letter of credits and financial sureties for private residences. 

Commissioners directed Planner Ransford to schedule the ordinance for public hearing with two 

revisions regarding noise levels and financial sureties. 

11. Public Comments: 

Chairperson Longcore opened the public comment section for non-public hearing items. No comments 

were made, and Chairperson Longcore closed the public comment section. 

12. Township Board Reports: 

Mr. Zeinstra reported that the Board had to reschedule their special meeting regarding strategic planning, 

a new Assistant Assessor was hired, new job descriptions were discussed, Parks and Recreation 

Committee bylaws were approved, hiring and discharge policies were discussed, contracts with PCI and 

permit fees were reviewed, and the policy regarding donations was discussed. 

13. Commissioner and Staff Comments:  

Mr. Zuniga is happy to see that the Board gave the Commission some direction on the mini-storage 

ordinance language that is under review. 

Mr. Longcore would like clarification from the Supervisor regarding his correspondence to the 

Commission regarding the mining operation review. 

14. Chairman Longcore adjourned the meeting at 8:10 p.m. 

 

Next meeting July 18, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. 
Minutes respectfully submitted by Kelli McGovern 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Substitute Library Page and Circulation Assistant Notice of Hire- Alex Schanck and Alyssa Evans 

Circulation Assistant I Promotion- Sheri Christensen 

Prepared by Lydale Weaver 

On 7/11/2022 

Board of Trustees: 

We have reviewed applications for the Substitute Library Page and Circulation Assistant 

posted with the Township.  Our Library Director Mary Cook, and HR Director Lydale Weaver 

were part of the interview process.  We are recommending Alex Schanck and Alyssa Evans for 

the Substitute Library Page and Circulation Assistant position. 

Alex Schanck is currently a GVSU student.  Alex is a hard-worker, and we believe his 

professionalism, eagerness to help people, and kind personality will suit the library well.  Alex 

started orientation on July 6, and we look forward to having him on our team. 

Alyssa Evans comes to us with experience from a bookstore retail and volunteering 

experience with managing Little Free Libraries in the Grand Rapids area.  We believe her 

experience with customer service, eagerness to learn, and interest in libraries will bring a lot to 

the team.  Alyssa will start at the end of July.  

During our interview process of the Substitute Library Page and Circulation Assistant we 

had another library employee give their resignation.  Due to this new development we were 

able to post an internal posting of a Circulation Assistant vacancy.  We were able to offer two 

candidates, from the Substitute Library Page and Circulation Assistant application pool, 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

jobs.  The Circulation Assistant I position will be filled by Sheri Christensen who is a currently an 

internal candidate working at the library.   

Sheri Christensen, has been at the library for 4 months, and will be promoted from 

Substitute Library Page and Circulation Assistant to Circulation Assistant I.  In Sheri's brief time 

with the library she has shown dedication, pays attention to detail, demonstrates growth in 

customer service skills, and has continued to learn new skills.  We have strong belief she will 

continue to blossom as she grows into this next position of Circulation Assistant I.  Sheri will 

start her new role July 18. 

We recommend a pay rate of $13.00 for Alex, $14.30 for Alyssa, and $15.40 for Sheri.  

We are excited to bring onboard our new team members Alex and Alyssa.  We are also, looking 

for the continued growth of Sheri with the Allendale Charter Township Library.   

 

 

 

Respectfully, 

Mary Cook and Lydale Weaver 

Library Director and HR Director 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF ALLENDALE 
COUNTY OF OTTAWA 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 
RESOLUTION 2022-10 

Vision Statement 

At a regular meeting of the Township Board of the Charter Township of Allendale, Ottawa 
County, Michigan, held at the Township Hall located at 6676 Lake Michigan Drive, Allendale, 
Ottawa County, Michigan on July 11, 2022 at 6:00 pm. 

 
PRESENT:  
 
ABSENT:  

 
The Township Supervisor advised the Township Board that the next order of business was 
the consideration of a resolution to adopt a Vision Statement for the Township. 

 
After discussion, the following resolution was offered by: xxxxx and supported by xxxxxxxx. 

 
RESOLUTION 

 
WHEREAS, the Allendale Charter Township Board of Trustees strives to be “government done 
right”; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Township Board recognizes that a function of local government is to serve our 
residents; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Township Board also acknowledges that how we serve our residents has an 
impact both on our community as well as on the employees serving our community; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Township Board desires to make our goal of exception customer service clear; 
and  
 
WHEREAS, the Township Board desires to adopt a document to provide a framework for our 
interactions both with the community as well internal to the Township’s operations.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Board of the Charter Township of 
Allendale, Ottawa County, Michigan that the Vision Statement in Exhibit A is hereby adopted. 
 

 
 

  



All resolutions in conflict in whole or in part are hereby revoked to the extent of such conflict. 
 
YEAS:  
NAYS: 
ABSENT: 
 
Resolution declared adopted on July 11, 2022. 

 
 
 

Jody L. Hansen Adam Elenbaas 
Allendale Charter Township Clerk Allendale Charter Township Supervisor 

 
 

The undersigned Clerk of Allendale Charter Township hereby certifies that this Resolution was 
duly adopted by the Allendale Charter Township Board of Trustees at a meeting held on the 
xxx day of xxxxx, 2022 pursuant to proper notice and compliance with Act No. 267 of the Public 
Acts of 1976. 

 
 

Jody L. Hansen 
Clerk, Allendale Charter Township 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



Exhibit A 
 
 

 


	6-27-2022 Proposed Minutes.pdf
	PROPOSED
	PROCEEDINGS OF THE ALLENDALE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	JUNE SESSION 2nd DAY

	ADPA72F.tmp
	CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF ALLENDALE
	COUNTY OF OTTAWA
	STATE OF MICHIGAN
	RESOLUTION 2022-10


